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September 30, 2022

Thomas H. Sullivan, Administrator, CPM
Gloucester County Improvement Authority
503 Monroeville Road

Swedesboro, New Jersey 08085

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Sustainable Waste
Management, Bureau of Planning and Licensing is in receipt of a request for administrative action to the
Gloucester County District Solid Waste Management Plan (County Plan) dated August 15, 2022, This
amendment to the County Plan proposes County Plan inclusion of the re-designation of County
Conservation, LL.C’s Class B Recycling Center located at Block 2403, Lots 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14; and
Block 2103, Lots 29, 31, 32 and 33 in the Township of Franklin as a Multi-Class B/C recycling center.
The hours of operation are Monday through Friday 7:30am to 4:30pm and Saturday 7:30am to 1:00pm.

Although initiated as a plan amendment as per N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.10, the modification of an existing
recycling facility can be accomplished via an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)5.
Therefore, the County Plan inclusion of County Conservation, LLC as a Muiti-Class B & C recycling
center is hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Joanne McClendon of my staff by
email at Joanne.meclendon@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

%J{WW%

1 Aspinwall, Section Chief
Bureau of Planning and Licensing



